Collins, Karen, EMNRD

From: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 1:23 PM

To: ‘Joe_Wiley@kindermorgan.com'

Cc: ‘wallace.gilmore@aecom.com’
Subject: Jal GW Annual Report 2019 - AP-101
04/02/2020

Re: Jal 2019 GW Report AP-101
Dear Mr. Wiley,
Having reviewed the above indicated report, the following:

The report indicates to continue as is and with scheduled sampling and reporting. The Oil Conservation Division OCD)
APPROVES this plan.

Please keep a copy of this communication, as no paper copy will follow.
OCD appreciates your efforts.

Sincerely,

Bradford G. Billings

EMNRD/OCD

5200 Oakland, NE, Suite 100

Albuquerque, NM 87113

505-670-6549

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.



